From:

Sent: 26 April 2017 14:15

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

Subject: 2017/2085/P, 9-10 Chester Court
Hello,

| have read the Design and Access statement in this planning application. It is unclear what security features
will be fitted.

I note that the ATM will be anchored and there will be cctv fitted.
| recommend that a mirrored surface is provided to show who is behind the ATM customer.
Lighting which assists the cctv in gaining images of peoples faces.

CCTV will be registered and comply with the information commissioners office. www.ico.org.uk Does the current
CCTV cover the area of the ATM ?

Consideration should be given to painting a privacy zone outside the ATM.

Regards Adam Lindsay

Designing Out Crime Officer

Ruislip Police Station
The Oaks, Ruislip,
TP C&S North West

The Primary Objective of an Efficient Police Force is the Prevention of Crime
MPS Crime Prevention Advice | Internal Advice for Staff

"Secured by Design... placing design between crime & the community” www.securedbydesign.com MetSec
Code: RESTRICTED (Unless otherwise marked)




Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk



